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6/08/2021

From: Andrew Olding << >>

Date: June 8, 2021 at 1:24:31 PM EDT

To: Stephen Nass << >>

Cc: Ugga Dugga << >>, Sean Brennan << >>, Jilletta Jarvis << >>, Sean Dempsey << >>
Subject: Re: Motion to Expel Jackie Perry

I informed Jackie and told her she can appeal to the JC.

On Tue, Jun 8, 2021 at 1:04 PM Stephen Nass << >> wrote:
Motion Passed

On Tue, Jun 8, 2021, 12:59 PM Andrew Olding << >> wrote:
Fair enough. | vote yes.

On Tue, Jun 8, 2021, 12:24 PM Ugga Dugga << >> wrote:
AYE. Let's get this motion done and send it to Judiciary Committee for review with our voting #s
and reasoning before notification to person in question.

On Tue, Jun 8, 2021, 12:01 PM Andrew Olding << >> wrote:
This is gonna have to go to judicial committee probably. Has anyone asked them what their
interpretation of what we're trying is?

On Tue, Jun 8, 2021, 10:57 AM Sean Brennan << >> wrote:
aye

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2021, at 10:29 AM, Jilletta Jarvis << >> wrote:

Since | am personally affected by this decision, I’'m going to ethically have to abstain.

Jilletta

On Jun 8, 2021, at 8:56 AM, Stephen Nass << >> wrote:
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You beat me to it. | was just reading the bylaws. She has been actively trying to hamper LPNH,
and this brigading and doxxing is the final straw.

2nd. Aye.

On Tue, Jun 8, 2021, 8:50 AM Sean Dempsey << >> wrote:

For egregious violations of personal privacy for certain members as well as repeated hostile
attacks and the spreading of mistruths, | motion we permanently expel Jackie Perry from the

LPNH.

-Sean
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Jack's Post

View 3 previous replies...

Matyas Lajos Homer
Jonathan Richter No. It should be illegal for
children under 16 to work.

1h Like Reply
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. Q Write a reply..

Jackie Perry

Please direct your complaints about LPNH
social media posts to Libertarian Party of
New Hampshire Chair Jilletta Jarvis at
S r chair@lpnh.org or

s y . She is the one who
gave the trolls the keys to the accounts and
is letting them post whatever they want and
thus she is the one who needs to feel the
backlash.
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Chris Petree
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Rules

Write a public comment...
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